

Century Band Boosters
Board meeting
4/12/2022

- Cluster concert: It was great to get everyone together again. Everyone played well.
- Camp Yamhill: This is coming up soon. Section leader and drum majors will be auditioning at camp. If students have different food needs than at the beginning of the year, they should let us know. We will leave around 10 on Friday, leave camp around 7:30 on Saturday. Full schedule will be ready later this week. We still need more male chaperones
- Pacific League band festival (4/12). They did a great job today. They have improved a lot.
- Friends and Family day on Tuesday. We will have the parent meeting after.
- Disney updates. Students have chosen their roommates for the hotel. We need to know who parents want to room with. A google form was sent out asking about who wants to go to Medieval Times. Patricia will send a question about who wants to go to Six flags vs Disney on Sunday. We did get officially accepted for the parade on Saturday. We will have more details soon. Friday will be the movie music recording. The hotel pool will be open while we are there.
- Eagle project (4/29). We will be building shelves in the trailer. Nathaniel Whitnet is organizing it but he needs helpers. It would be great to have a few adults to help with things like cutting wood and using power tools. Time TBD. Nathaniel will send more details.
- Fundraising
 - Pie delivery (4/14). Signups sent out. We ordered a few extra just in case. \$1575 went to student accounts, ~\$400 to the band.
 - Mother's Day baskets
 - It's a Small Word (4/13). Sponsors are the students' responsibility to take care of. Our goal is 400 houses, that will be the max that we ask sponsors to pay for. Donations collected at houses will go into a scholarship fund. We need adults to help take kids to their routes. Students should meet after school to get into uniform and have pizza. Parents should come get them at 5:00 and take them to routes. They should come back to Century at 8:00 to wrap up and have ice cream. We will have some fliers and Applebees coupons to give out.

- Auction- There is a meeting on Thursday (4/14) for the committee. We will ask for more volunteers when they know exactly what they need help with. We will sell tickets on the website once we know what the meal will look like.
- Fun Run. We are waiting for Providence to hire the person in charge of the building to schedule the date. Things are ready with the city. As soon as Providence hires the person we need to talk to, we will get a date set.
- The next can drive will be at Butternut. We want to get to those neighbors that we haven't visited in a while.
- Volunteers
 - Food supplies- Maria would like to sort food supplies and figure out what we need in the trailer and organize it. She would like to send some things to storage to get them out of the way.
 - Dry out tent- The tent needs to be cleaned, repaired and folded for storage but we need to wait for a dry day to get that done.
 - Maybe look into requiring volunteer hours from families in the winter season?
- Treasurers
 - Hotel payment is due soon. We don't have enough in the account to cover it so we need people to catch up on payments for the trip..
 - Monica needs to know who needs to be charged for Yamhill. Mr Dunlop will send her a list.
 - It is time to put together a group to look at the budget for next year. We may need to look into raising the fair share by \$50 for next year. It has not been raised the whole time Mr Dunlop has been at Century. Other HSD bands charge a lot more than we do.
 - Mr Dunlop would like to look into corporate sponsorships for the band.
- Fall competition list will be posted soon. We will be going to Everett Oct 22, showcase Oct 29, Championships will be Nov 5 at UO.